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0ttawa,
2lst July, 1937.

¥rs., Joan ¥cDonald,
%13 - )15th Ave., East,
CAIGARY ~ Alberta.

Dear ¥rs. McDonald,-~

¥r. Bermett has not yet returmed to
Ottawa althouzh we &re expecting him in a day or two,
and I will immedistely bring yvour letter %o his
attention.

In the meantima, I find that Mr. Wardle
13 in the ¥est end will likely be in Benff about the
24th or 25th of this month, I have written him asking
S why ¥r. ¥cDonald did not receive en appointment. 1 em
: doing this as he might gat awey from Denff before it
would be possible for Mr. Bennett o communloate with
him, and while he is in the ¥sst perhaps something
could be dons on M¥r. M¥eDonsld's behelf.

It does seen & pity that you have to
face these oconditions after all your hard work.

I do not know just when Mr. Bennett
will ba in the Fest but I should think he would go out
some ticze within the next few weeks if possidble.

Eith kindest regards,

I axn,

Yours faithiqlly,
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Otteawa,
21st July, 19%7.

J. M. Rardle, Esg.,
¢/o Engineering Services,
BAXEP, Albarts.

Dear Mr., Feardle,-

Perbaps you will remember the ¢ass of
¥r. Jeck KeDonald, who was & foreman on the Highway.
X vnderstand he wes & very good men but that hea has
not been given hia Job back because of the politiecal
activities of hirc wife.

The fect 18 Mrs. EeDonald wss sctive
in the Labour Perty but {n 1930 supported ¥r, Bennstt.
Thls should not be held against her, for & great many
cam Liverals must have done the same thing as svidenced
0 by his majority. ¥e have heard nothing of Mrs.
¥aoDonald since that time; and Mr. McDoneld, as I
understand {t, has tsken no activs part in any
politiell party. All he wanted wms work.

: - Under ths eimunatmn. is it no%
pouibln for Er. Kcbonald to ssoure work on {he
Bighway? 1 am not interesting myself in him in any
politicel way but I 4o happen to know that Kra.
¥eDonsld was a very hard-working woman who ran s
boarding houss to meke her living and she was under
the inpression that after her merriage to ¥r. Hebhonsld
her financial troubles had ended. She is now eixty
vears of ags and fesals thet an epportunity misht be
afforded to her husband to secure some work., This
apparently he can do if he will go on rellief but he
hes kept off relief so far and certainly does not
want to accept relief 1if it cen be svolded.
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J. ¥. Werdle, Xsq. 21/7/193%.
£2. :

I hops you are well, and with kindest
parsonal regards,

T am,

Yours faithfully,
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